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Mr. Cliff J. Guffey - SUBJEST

Assistant Direcgoi :Eggéa::::::?-!

Clerk Craft Division _ DINGC  Cions

American Postal Workers w""e’/‘ﬂj
Union, AFL-CIO

1300 L Street, N.W. AUG 5 1997

Washington, DC 20005-4107

Re: Class Action
New Haven, CT 06511
H4C=1J-C 24955

Dear Mr. Guffey:

On May 28, 1987, we met to discuss the above-captioned

grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether a part-time flexible
employee who is pending qualifications is to be counted in
the 90% complement rather than 10% complement to be in

conformance with Article 7, Section 3A, of the National
Agreement.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed that a part-time
flexible employee, while pending qualifications, will not be
counted as full time for the purposes of conformance with
Article 7, Section 3A, of the National Agreement.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.
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Sincerely,

leen Chilek Clif¥/ /. Gufi,éy v
rievance & Arbitration Assistant Director
Division Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO



